30/09/2025, 08:42 Gmail - RE: Urgent RFQ - MCR 1569

M G ma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Urgent RFQ - MCR 1569

1 message

Harith Hamed Mohamed Al Kindy <harith.alkindy@gaes.ae> 30 September 2025 at 07:54
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Good morning, Kate,
Please find attached PO.
Please share Pro Forma Invoice to initiate payment for the same

For shipment under 68 kg use FEDEX International Priority Account # 200875016

-

\JA E SThanks & Best Regards,

Harith Hamed Al Kindy

Supervisor — General Procurement

Gulf Aircraft & Engineering Services (FZE)
SAIF Zone, Block “P6-025” | P.O. Box 513783 | Sharjah | United Arab Emirates

+971 6 591 2633

harith.alkindy@gaes.ae WWW.gaes.ae

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 1:00 PM

To: Harith Hamed Mohamed Al Kindy <harith.alkindy@gaes.ae>
Subject: Re: Urgent RFQ - MCR 1569
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You don't often get email from kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender, and know the content is safe.

Good morning Harith,

Thank you for your email.

Please see attached quotation, valid for 30 days.

| have used the addresses as follows:

Delivery Address Invoice Address

Gulf Aircraft and Engineering Serv FZE Gulf Aircraft And Engineering Serv FZE
SAIF Zone Block P6-025 SAIF Zone Block P§-025

P.O. Box 513783 P.O. Box 513783

Sharjah Sharjah

UAE UAE

This sensor is currently in stock.

If you would like me to change this quotation to a proforma invoice, or make any other changes, please elt
me know.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
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Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 22 Sept 2025 at 09:14, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Harith Hamed Mohamed Al Kindy <harith.alkindy@gaes.ae>
Date: Mon, 22 Sept 2025 at 05:26

Subject: Urgent RFQ - MCR 1569

To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

Good day, Team,
May | request for a quote for the below item (pictures attached for your reference)

e Oxygen Sensor Class R-22 AV, Qty =1 No

.

\]A E S Thanks & Best Regards,

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

harith.alkindy@gaes.ae WWWw.gaes.ae
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